



LEGAL REQUEST MEMORANDUM (LRM)

From: (Name) Rivera Jared (Dept) Planning - 1700
 Last First
 (Title) Planner (Phone) (352) 438-2687
 Signature Jared Rivera-Cayetano Date 10/16/2025

The Office of the County Attorney is requested to provide legal assistance as detailed in this legal request and supporting documents (attached).

Request for: ☒ Draft Document ☐ Approve as to Form ☐ RESUBMIT LRM No. _____
☐ Legal Opinion ☐ Other

Description of Request

Please see the attached LRM form and the application form for SUP Case No. 251203SU, requesting to allow indoor "simunition" training within an enclosed metal structure on a property zoned for General Agriculture (A-1). Simunition refers to low-impact impact ammunition to train law enforcement officers and other members of the public in a small classroom-like setting. An instructor will be on-site to help groups of 4-5 use simunition weapons. Dummies (with targets) will occasionally be used.

I understand the County has adopted the policy that Special Use Permit (SUP) requests will only be accepted if explicitly listed under LDC Sec. 4.2.3. We had accepted the application under the impression that the proposed use may be considered a "shooting range." May we classify this use as a shooting range? As the planner assigned to this case, please let me know.

For more information or discussion, contact: ☒ Same as above
 (Name) _____ (Title) _____ (Phone) _____
 Last First

Agenda Item? ☒ Yes ☐ No Agenda Date: 11/24/2025
 Agenda Deadline Date for **Legal**: _____ Agenda Deadline Date for **Admin**: _____

Note: Please allow a MINIMUM of 5 working days BEFORE deadlines for LRM to be completed.

DO NOT COMPLETE - Office of the County Attorney use ONLY

LRM No. 2025-1089

Assigned to: ☐ Matthew Guy Minter, County Attorney ☒ Dana E. Olesky, Chief Asst. County Attorney ☐ Linda Blackburn Asst. County Attorney ☐ Thomas Schwartz Asst. County Attorney ☐ Valdoston Shealey Asst. County Attorney

Outcome: ☒ Approved as to form and legal sufficiency

Date Received:

☐ Approved with revisions: ☐ Suggested ☐ Completed

☐ Other: Yes, a simunition facility is a type of shooting range.

RECEIVED

By Victoria Ryder at 8:50 am, Oct 17, 2025

Attorney Signature: [Signature] Date 10/20/2025

Staff Signature: [Signature] Date: 10/20/2025 Returned: ☐ Department ☐ Admin ☐ _____

Completed